THE FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM (INTERVAL) ASSOCIATION, INC.

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING 2022

TO: ALL UNIT OWNERS AND INTERVAL OWNERS

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Annual Meeting of The Flagship
Condominium (Interval) Association, Inc. will be held online on Wednesday, June 22, 2022 at
7:00 p.m. via Zoom Meetings, Meeting ID: 983 185 2492, https://zoom.us/ for purposes of an
annual members meeting. The agenda will include nomination and election of two (2) Trustees
from among Interval or Condo Owners, and such other business of the membership as may come
before the meeting may be conducted. Participation by all unit and interval owners eligible to
vote is necessary to establish a quorum to conduct the meeting and transact business. Once on
the website, in the top right-hand side, click “Join a Meeting”. Or Call in # 1 646 558 8656
(NY). The Package for the meeting can be found online at www.fantsearesorts.com > Owner
Information when posted.

Formal action may be taken at any regular, special or rescheduled meeting.

Minutes of the 2021 Annual Meeting of The Flagship Condominium (Interval)
Association, Inc, and any duly held meeting of the Board of Directors are available for
inspection by all members of The Flagship Condominium (Interval) Association, Inc. during
business hours at the executive offices of the Association.

This notice supersedes all prior notices published by The Flagship Condominium
(Interval) Association, Inc.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.

Dated: May 20, 2022



AGENDA

FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM (INTERVAL) ASSOCIATION, INC.
ANNUAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERSHIP

Wednesday, June 22, 2022
7:00 P.M.

L. OPEN MEETING ANNOUNCEMENT/PUBLICATION OF NOTICE — Sharon W.
II. PARLIAMENTARY PROCEDURES — Hueston/Chris (Zoom Decorum)

II.  WAIVER OF READING AND APPROVAL OF
MINUTES OF 2021 ANNUAL MEETING -Sharon W.

IV.  ANNOUNCEMENT OF ELECTION RESULTS - Hueston
V. 2022 BUDGET PRESENTATION - Chris

VI.  REPORTS OF:

Property Manager — Roxanne P.

Design- Nicole

Owner Services — Mark C.
Officers — Any Board Member

ae op

VII.  GENERAL DISCUSSION/OLD AND NEW BUSINESS/QUESTIONS — Sharon W.

VIII. ADJOURNMENT



PARLIAMENTARY PROCEDURE

FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.
ANNUAL MEETING

June, 2022

There are no questions on the agenda of this
annual meeting which require a vote of the
membership other than the election of
Trustees .

At this annual meeting the chair will take
questions from the members under old/new
business and allow debate limited to 10
minutes per question. Any members wishing to
speak or debate the question may do so,
without interruption from others, but only if
he or she conducts himself or herself in an
orderly fashion and is not abusive to the
chair, members of the Board or owners present.
Otherwise, the chair will declare the guest
out of order.

The chair will limit the length of speeches
and allow each member to speak only once on
each question.

Formal motions, seconds and/or amendments are
not necessary.

Following the debate the chair will close the
debate, “restate” the question and put the
question to a non-binding vote of the members
present by a show of hands. The purpose of
the non-binding vote will be solely to obtain
the consensus of the members assembled whether
or not the Board should consider the proposed
question more fully at a subsequent regular
open meeting of the Board.



If the consensus 1s that Board considers the
proposed question more fully, the Board will
report its action or inaction on the proposed
question and its reasoning at the next annual
meeting, or the Board may put the proposed
question to a formal vote of the full
membership on the agenda of the next annual
meeting.

A binding vote on any questions raised by the
membership at this annual meeting requires
notice of the question to all members and a
membership vote of the majority in person or
by proxy at a duly noticed meeting of the
membership.

The Board considers that the above procedure
is fair and time efficient and it applies the
basics of parliamentary procedure for running
a meeting.



FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM OWNERS ASSOCIATION
ANNUAL GENERAL ASSEMBLY MEETING
June 23, 2021, at 7:00 p.m.
Teleconference via Zoom: 1-646-558-8658, Meeting ID: 983 185 2492

Attendees: The list of 117 attendees is on record with management at the Flagship, 60 North Maine Avenue,
Atlantic City, NJ 08401.

Sharon Wilson opened the meeting, welcomed everyone on Zoom, and announced that notice of this meeting has
been published in the STAR LEDGER and ATLANTIC CITY PRESS in accordance with the Open Meetings
Act. Notification of the Annual meeting was sent to all owners on May 20, 2021.

Sharon Wilson asked to waive the reading and approval of the minutes of September 16, 2020. The minutes
were approved by motion made by Teresa Dent and was seconded unanimously.

Financial Report by Chris Ibone

Summary of key contributors to dues and budgeting:

. Reserve Contributions — How much contribution the independent reserve study calls for renovations in a given
year. The Operating Fund for 2020 has $3,698,000 and the combined Reserve Fund has $5,234,000. Although
2020 was challenging, with PPP help and managing spending, we limited the impact of closure/occupancy
restrictions, etc. Maintaining surpluses in the funds are for emergencies significant renovations/enhancements,
and can help quell some of the costs away from owners.

. Property Taxes — No control other than to appeal for 78 units on the Association’s behalf.

. Bad Debt — This is the uncollectible dues from owners and has increased. Maintenance fees increased by 1.5%
in 2021 compared to 2.5% for 2020 and 2.5% for 2019. The industry average is a rate increase of 5%. Bad debt
expense was increased to account for a percentage of unpaid dues.

. Budgeting — It is common practice to budget a non-profit association, such as the FSCOA to a break even or $0
surplus or deficit.

The financial statements are available for owners.

Election Results by Robert Hueston, Esq.

Two board positions are open for election. Since the only candidates were the two uncontested incumbents,
Roxanne Passarella and Frances McDonald, the incumbents retained their position, a motion by acclamation.
Motion was made to accept the two incumbent candidates by Kim Sharp and was seconded by Taketa Roth.

Property Management Report by Kim D’Agostino

. The first round of guests stayed on the 23" Floor in March and 24™ floor in May. The floor renovations have
been a great hit with all owners. The floors cannot be requested and are assigned exclusively at the time of check
in to ensure all owners have the same access to the experience. The newest highlight is that all new renovations
will have in room safes vinyl flooring.

. The restaurant remains strong in take out and has begun the weekend buffet and in door seating with
reservations only starting on Memorial Day weekend. Sixty is planned to be open in mid-July.

. The resort is fully staffed in the maintenance department, is training with the last seasonal reps in Front
services and continues to seek applicants for housekeeping services.

. Governor Murphy recommends that all non-vaccinated guests continue to social distance and suggest mask
wearing in doors. We remain with a restriction limited to the pool only for COVID at this time.

. We had a successful Maintenance PMI season in April and are planning our upcoming 2021-2022 PMI season.
. Starting on 1/1/22 we will begin hosting the Owner Events monthly again. The details will be posted to the
website and emailed as well as published on all social outlets.

. Please check out the website for ongoing announcements. We encourage all owners to review the website at
www.fantasearesorts.com monthly to see all events, happenings, and announcements.

Flagship COA Annual General Assembly Meeting



June 23, 2021
Page 2

. Fun zone: In keeping in line with the Governor Murphy’s lead regarding school closures, we opted to close the
fun zone and use this opportunity to do a full renovation in the area. The Fun zone will be moved to the ground
floor and when reopens in Jan 2022 will be a multipurpose room with nightly movies as well as activities.

As we continue to strive for a greener experience globally, If you are not receiving our emails please emails us at
contact@60north.net with your name phone number mailing address, contract number and preferred email
address so that we can update your file and have your information loaded to our mailings list.

Interval Timeshare Report by Mark Connelly
Last year, despite the pandemic, Flagship Owners booked 1667 Owner Weeks and Split Weeks along with 5430
Owner Rate reservations. In addition, Flagship owners deposited 6989 weeks for 2020. This is an all-time high

and comes as no surprise as many owners chose to postpone their travel last year and save their week with future
use through the exchange companies.

As of May 6, 2021, FantaSea Resorts has contracted with a professional call center in Omaha, NE to provide
Customer Care services to our owners and guests. With ever increasing call volume and owner demand, it
became apparent that the resources needed, both human and technological, exceeded our immediate abilities.
This difficult decision was made in order to provide our owners and customers the best service possible.

All 800 numbers as well as “option 2” on the local number have been transferred to our NEW Customer Care
call center. Representatives have been trained to provide all the same services you’ve come to expect. They can
book you weeks and split weeks, make owner rate reservations, deposit your week or points with the exchange
companies as well as process maintenance fee and mortgage payments.

As with any change, growing pains were and are to be expected. We have experienced an unprecedented surge in
call volume with the Covid restrictions being lifted and people looking to travel and vacation again. While we
recognize you may be experiencing longer than usual hold times, we are working to minimize the service delays
and interruptions and we appreciate your patience and cooperation.

Online booking of owner weeks and owner rates is also available 24/7 through the Owner Portal via
fantasearesorts.com. We continue to work with our software developer to bring new features and enhancements
to the Portal. We recently added the ability to cancel reservations online as well as implemented a “contact us”
feature for reservation, maintenance fee and mortgage questions as well as general inquiries. Deposit requests
and split weeks are next on the wish list.

Construction and Design by Will Shockey
Renovations for floors 23 and 24 are complete. We are getting ready to place orders and are working on
premium one-bedroom units to be ready by Labor Day.

Owner Comments
An overview of 20 questions and concerns were applicable to the following categories. Percentages reflect the
comments within each category. Concerns addressed by specific manager(s) and officers.

. Communication 25% K. D’Agostino, M. Connolly, F. McDonald, C. Ibone
. Timeshare/RCI 25% R. Passarella, K. D’Agostino, M. Connolly
. Maintenance Cleaning and Service 20% R. Passarella, K. D’Agostino, F. McDonald
. Renovations 10% K. D’Agostino
. Financial/Fees/Management/Legal 10% R. Passarella, K. D’ Agostino, F. McDonald
. Software/Website 10% K. D’Agostino, M. Connolly

Names of owners with comments are on file with management. Best efforts to obtain correct names are also in
minutes recorded by Agatha Stratourides.



Flagship COA Annual General Assembly Meeting
June 23, 2021
Page 3

Sharon Wilson thanked the owners for attending this meeting, thanked management for addressing everyone’s
concerns, and requested a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion to adjourn was approved unanimously.

There being no other business, this Annual meeting of the Flagship Condominium Owners adjourned at
9:24 p.m.

[ hereby certify the foregoing minutes of the COA Annual General Assembly meeting were approved and duly
adopted by the Board

on (date):

by:

Ryan Sherman, Secretary or (Officer)



i

=
g
.iﬂ._

£

)

ONILEFIW TYNNNY ZZ0Z ‘ZZ INNT

ST TIIS,

NOILVIOOSSY WNINIWOANOD) dIHSOV14

ISIANMO IWO I 1IM




D13 'IONVANSN| ‘SISNIJXT ONILVIIJQO /SISNIIXT
A3LVI3Y ANV SFRIVIVS/SINNIATY AILOINOdd — SIOLOVA d3HLO

dVIA NIAIO V NI S3NA NI F1dILDITTIODINN
39 Ol A3LVWILST SI LVHM JAd3STY OL ISNIdXF — ISNIdX3 199J dVvg

TN4LDVdWI 41 41VHIE S, NOILYIDOSSY IHL NO 1vaddV OL NVHL ¥3H1O
TOIINOD ON JAVH — 31VIST Tv3Y JHL 40 NOILYNTVYAT JHL OL @IddV S13D
HOIHM 3LVY XV1 JHL SINIWSFLEA TVDOT/ALVIS/ALID — SIXV] ALITIdOdd

dVIA NIAIO V NI SNOILVAONTY dO4 T1IVO AANLS FAIISIS INFANIJIANI IHL
S30A SV T10d NI NOILNFIIINOD HONW MOH — SNOILNAIRIINOD) A4S

S3M1d OL SdO1NGIdINOD 1S949d V'




"SJUBWIBSDUDYUS/SUOIIDAOUSI JUDDILIUBIS PUD ‘JBUMO 8y} WO} 8suadxa BullISAIp
‘SoIDUB8bIBWS 10} SADY O} POOBL aID spuN} 8y} Ul sasn|dins asay] "ID3A JYD0g-92Unog
PIIOS 0 SO |l ‘[ Z0Z Ul Jondull DIlspund SWO0S YLIM |[IIS "PUN{ SAI8sSY pauIquiod ay}

ul snidins 000'¢0Z'S$ © pPuL pund BupiedO dy} Ul sNIAINS 000'CLE ¥$ © UHM SHS YO DS
oy} Ajjusiind "YIMoIb ApDals pup |[pwis padusaiadxa spy UOILDIDOSSY 8yl €107 92UlIS

e 7S | pungonresoym
CLEY 869'C pund BulioiedQ
1202 020C

0
000’1
pPun4
Buypiedo 000°¢
000

SJUNOWY JDJjoQ :

JO BAljpIUSsaIdal ||V 000y

uoljjiw | = OOO\— OOOJW

-31) ..SPUPSNOUY},,

9y} Ul pajusasaidal 000°9
210 SIOQUINN,

VOOSd 40O d1V1S 1¢0¢




“(ONINIVLSNS-413S/11HOdd 304 NON)

OS OQ NOA NIHM FAILDIH43 FAOW ANV ¥3¥VI1D SI FANLDId IH] “LIDI1H3a
JO SNT1dANS 0F O NIAT JVIAYG V OL YO DS SV HONS NOILYIDOSSY
LIHO¥d-NON V 139dNg SAVMTV OL IDILOVId NOWWOD ANV dOOD S I

4O STIVO AANLS JAAFSTd ALdVd-AdIHL INJANIdIdNI GHL IVHM
ATIVWINIW MOT1O4 SAYMTY SNOILNGIIINOD dNO SV ‘STAYISIY TVLIdVO dNO
dO4 ONIIFOANG OL SIWOD LI NIHM 10D010dd TVIONVYNIA TV MOTIO4 IM

"AVM FHL ONOTY SONIAVS 4O SVIdV

dO4 ONPIOOT FTHM 13DdNG V OINI LYHL FLVISNYIL ANV ‘SINIWLdVdId
dIVS ONILVIIJO JO4 AdVSSIOIAN SI LVHM SSADSIA OL SONILFIW dTOH

IM “SINIWLIVAIA TV NI AdVO4 FHL SSOADY SISNIdXT 0$ HLIM NID3IF IM

$S3O0dd DONILFOANG TVIINID




‘94057 10 8BDISAD DY} JO

JJOY D SI 8S08IDUI INOA JI0S8A SIYL ‘4107 ©2Uls ID2A 1od %G 9B0ISAD UO 810 S8s0aIdUl aipi Aljsnpul
1oyl ADS O] U0 s80b oS|I VYAV "09°578$ SI 4W 9B0ISAD INOA ‘YO DS 104 Hids syeam/adAl un
2yl uo pasog ‘(plpop 410Z) Jeom [palaiul 1ad 00°0001$ AluBNOI 81D salo}IB) *S'N SY] SSOIOY
$994 92UDUSUIDW 8BDIBAY AlISNPU| (UOIIDIDOSSY JuswdolAe( HOSeY UDDUBWY) YAYYV 19d«

"SIDBA G snolAald Byl %¥S'S

"SA ‘SIDBA G ISD| YL JISAO %01’z Usaq spy abpjuadiad asoalou] sBDISAD ay] (joAIaiul/$8 0z$
1O 9spaIouUl 8BDISAD UY) " Z0T 10} 9/ 728 SNSISA ZZ0T 10} 09°S¥8 S| 884 82UDUSJUIOW
obpiaAD ay] “Joud I08A 8yl %0S°Z PUL ‘1 Z0Z Ol 0Z0Z WOl %0S | SOM 8sDaIdul S,J09A JSOT

"1 20T WoJ) SodAL LIuN || SSOIOD %NS 7 POSDaIOUl 8ADY $8984 8DUDUSBIUIOW ZZ0Z I09A ayj Jo4

cZ8e0’L

99684 €289
0F'869S S9°'09S

bunng zzoz SoAlasay aoueuajuIiey adAl 1un
jejol jejoL a9jels3 |esy lejol

syun Ziy - diysisumo |enuuy - Alewwns jiun
ZZ0T ‘1€ TqUIdII(] PIPUD 134 3] 10,
—- Adewiuing ju ) --
SIIU[) [BAJIIIUT J0,] I[NPIYIS 33, DU BUIUIBTA
..,qum ﬁg@ﬁ‘ﬁm@@wm/% Hﬁﬁamﬁ@ﬁg@_@_gﬁﬂ u Qﬂgﬁ%ﬁﬁ Q

dlRO 434 FONVNILINIVW ¢¢0¢




0$ 40 JFIWNN NIAT Hv3dg TVNI4 SLI JO ‘139ang FHL
LOVAWI ATINVOHEINDIS LON Od ANV LVTd ATHALYTEY 1d3X F33M 139dNG JHL 4O SV d3HLO T

1IAAVW

ONRIH d3IHONOL V 4O LINS3Y V SV LOVAWI IHL dINISSIT NOILIYLLY dIAAV LN ‘SISVIYONI
FJOVM WNWINIW MVT A€ ‘SINIWLIVIA 4O ALFIIVA SSOJOV “TTOdAVd NI S3SVIADIA IHDITS

"S4Nd dIVANN 4O SFOVINIDIId NIVLIIFD JO4 INNODDV OL d3SVIIONI SYVM 3SN3dX] 1997 dvyg
“SAIANLS INFJANIJIANI ALdVd dAIHL FHL NO d3Svd d3SVIIONI Fd3M SNOILNGIIINO D) JAd3STy

"SNOILOIrOdd 41 0¢ INO ANIHIE d3DOV1 OSTV [ 20¢ N9 ‘020¢
NO JLVWILST TV ANV L1SOT IM SV ‘STIVNLOY S, | 20¢ NO d3Sve d3Sv3dD4d INNIAIY 1510H

"SNOILYNIVAT 13NIVYW IHL NO d3svd HOIH ALNIJO¥d ATIVINDILAV

ONIAING SI HOIHM ATIVOILSYYA AISYINONI SYH D13 ‘SWIOLS ¥3AIS ‘STOAVNIOL ‘ST

SV HONS ,,SINIAT DIHJOYISYLYD),, 40 438WNN JHL ‘000Z IONIS “%81-01 AS NOILYINDIY/SILVY
1INIVN NO d3sve TISYIVONI I¥IM STONVANSN| ALITJOdd ANV STONVINSN| ALTIVIT] 11V

"IV14 ATFAILY13Y NIVWIY OL d3103dX3 31V XVL FHL ANV 'WE$ 1NOgV 40 ISVIIONI NOILYNTVAT
31VISH V3 MAN FHL NO d3SVE ATIVWINIW AJIA AISVYIIONI SYM ISNIdXT XV ] AldddOdd

149dN4d ¢¢0¢ AHL 4O Sd3AIdd INVOIHINDIS




ANV STVIONVNIH [ ¢0¢ d3LdNY dHL NO d3Svd FaV A3sSSNOSIA SW4HL| ANY

JINMO DNIAVA-NON JHL 40 1118 FHL ONILOO4 WO dINMO DNIAVd $3NG
LVHL (NOA) Sd13H 1n9 (SIA¥3SIY 193a AVe) NOILVIDOSSY IHL 40 HLTVIH
JHL Sd13H ATNO LON $INA ¥FHL ONIAVA OL SY¥INMO TTV 40 INFWTTIHINS

SYANMO FHL WOd AVMY ATIVIINILOd ISOD JHL LJFAIQ ANV ‘SISOD 3SOHL
40 IWOS T13NO NVYD SANNA JHL NI $3SN1dANS DONINIVINIVIN (D13 ‘SIXV]
ALdIdOdd NI STAIH AILVIDIINYN ‘SWOOY OL IDVWVY/SNOILYAONTY
AONIDYIWT “J|) INDDO NV SINIAT F1GVTIOAINODNN/AILDIJXINN
NIHM ALITIAVNIVLISAS SLI OL TVLIA SI 11 SV 314ISSOd

SV AHLIVIH SV NOILVIOOSSY FHL 4330 OL JAIALS IM * D13 'DIWIANYd FHL
10 1OVdWI FHL ONIJFAISNOD JLVIS dOOD ATIAILYIF V NI SI NOILVIOOSSY
WRINIWOANOD) dIHSOV 14 FHL SINIOd SNOIdVA FHL HLIIM ILVILSNOWAd SY

ONISOTO VIONVNIL




| !
. . T B e i B B il B R o e o ] A!A\A\,.\;. - lE e v

DMOVE ddV M




AdVANYLS MIN JHL




ddVANYLS MIN dH1L




AdVANVLS MdIN JHL




0
o
<
O
Z
<
|_
(09)
=<
LLi
e
LLI
i
'—




